
Memorandum 
City of Lawrence  
Public Works 
 
TO: Chuck Soules 
FROM: Mark Thiel 
CC: Tom Orzulak, Steve Lashley 
Date: 1/11/2012 
RE: Kasold (Trail to Peterson) mill and overlay restoration and 

landscaping – before and after 
  
 
As part of the 2011 pavement maintenance program Kasold (Trail to Peterson) received some 
major street maintenance. In addition to a standard asphalt mill and overlay we installed under 
drains, replace curbs as needed and improved the medians with exposed aggregate and 
landscaping. This section of Kasold was in much need of improvements.  
 
This joint project between Public Works and Park and Recreation departments produced a much 
improved road surface, while creating aesthetically pleasing medians with trees, grass and 
flower beds. 
 
This project incorporated many of the complete street concepts as well. 
 
Photos before and after 
 
 

 
Kasold – North bound at Peterson 



 
Kasold - North bound 



 
Kasold –Looking North (landscaped median, new curbs with overlay) 

 
Kasold –Looking North (landscaped median, new curbs with overlay) 



 
Kasold – Looking North (exposed aggregate median) 

 
Kasold – Looking North (Landscape Tree cut outs) 



 
Kasold – Looking South (Overlay, landscaped media with tree cut outs) 

 


